

Club & School Annual Report Book

Contents

Altona Skating Club
Beausejour Skating Club
Portage Skating Club6
Century Skating Club
Minnedosa Skating Club
Hazelridge Skating Club
Notre Dame Skating Club
Winkler Skating Club
Carberry Skating Club
Skate Brandon
St. Norbert CC SS
Rivers Skating Club
Boissevain Skating Club
Killarney Figure Skating Club
Stonewall Skating Club
Skate Stony Mountain
Souris Skating Club
East St. Paul Skating Club
Birtle Figure Skating Club
Hartney Skating Club
Morden FSC
Skate Interlake
Holland Skating Club
Carman Skating Club
Kenton Skate Club

Altona Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Sheree Wahl
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates CanSkate:	Thursday, March 21, 2024
STARSkate	Thursday, March 21, 2024
Off Ice Training:	Thursday, March 21, 2024
CanSkate:	56
STAR (including bridging)	20
Off Ice Training	20
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	12
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	8
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	1.5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	5.5

Approximately how many hours per week do you offer Synchro	0.25
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 150.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	20
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	Spenst Pizza/gift cards and Sun Valley Co-op Gift Cards
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Monday, March 18, 2024
Did you host any additional opportunities for participants this season such as a SMB Performance Day, welcome guest skaters, offer a seminar or special team building day?	We had multiple guest coaches organized by our amazing Head Coach Kaitlyn Dyck.
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	This year we hosted Skate Manitoba Provincial Championships Presented by Access Credit union and it was a huge Success. Skaters from all over Manitoba gathered in our home town and we put on quite the show. We hosted a performance night in December and an Achievement night in March. The community came out and supported all of these events and we couldn't be more proud.
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	Hosting provincial is a huge task with a lot to get done. our volunteer base was very fatigued. When hosting a large event you can feel like the general operations of the club fall through the cracks and we had a few of those moments this year.

Beausejour Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Pam Schirle
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Sunday, March 24, 2024
STARSkate	Sunday, March 24, 2024
CanSkate:	81
STAR (including bridging)	34
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	14
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	7.5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	3
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	4.5

What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 300.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	20
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	perogies, 50 50, pizza kits
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	Yes, a few new people are joining in key roles
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Friday, March 15, 2024
Did you host any additional opportunities for participants this season such as a SMB Performance Day, welcome guest skaters, offer a seminar or special team building day?	only a "come try" session
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	 Canskate had three sessions. Two were full and the other was 3/4 full Online registration and website for the 2023-2024 season Hiring two junior coaches for canskate
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	 Program Assistant Recruitment Parent volunteers for Board roles Ice times - changes to ice schedules because of other sports programs
How would you like to see SMB help with the Challenges that you are facing *	a strategic plan to help recruit on ice program assistants and Board volunteers

Portage Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Carrie Braden
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates CanSkate:	Saturday, March 16, 2024
STARSkate	Thursday, May 16, 2024
CanSkate:	84
STAR (including bridging)	27
Competitive	3
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	15
STARSkate	2
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	12.25
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate	2
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	10.75
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 295.00

How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	20
Do you anticipate any changes to your coaching needs for next season: *	Looking to increase
Are there programs that you are not currently running that you would like to offer in the future	PowerSkateSynchroAdult
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	Mom's pantry, Halloween Bash, Bothwell cheese
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Saturday, March 16, 2024
Did you host any additional opportunities for participants this season such as a SMB Performance Day, welcome guest skaters, offer a seminar or special team building day?	Christmas Solo Show
Please provide your Club/School's Top	Increase in CanSkater numbers
Three Successes this season: *	Our skaters doing well at competitions and having fun!
	Introducing our Junior Star Skate program
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this	Difficulty in recruiting board members
season *	Ice availability due to the introduction of other sports at the facility

Century Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Jon Wang
Role of person at the Club/School	Board Member / Treasury
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Thursday, March 21, 2024
STARSkate	Monday, March 18, 2024
CanSkate:	85
STAR (including bridging)	30
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	6
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	13
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	3
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	10

What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 315.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	20
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	uniforms sale
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
Please provide your Club/School's Top	Safe Sports/environment provided
Three Successes this season: *	Skaters enjoyed the programs/season at all levels
	Support from the club board
Please provide your Club/School's Top	Financial support to the club
Three Challenges that you faced this season *	recruit skaters for both CanSkate and StarSkate program
	Volunteers to support the club's operation

Minnedosa Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Jacquie Gerrard
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Wednesday, March 13, 2024
STARSkate	Wednesday, March 13, 2024
CanSkate:	46
STAR (including bridging)	17
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	16
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	2
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	3

What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 250.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	20
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	Mom's Pantry, Raffle
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Wednesday, March 13, 2024
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	Finally a critical mass of star skaters
	Large number of new Canadian CanSkate participants
	New facility to skate in
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	Numbers large enough difficult to know families on a personal level
	Winter storms preventing coaches from being able to attend sessions
	TOO many PAs which has never been a problem before, and is a very good problem to have

Hazelridge Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Betty Anne Wilkinson
Role of person at the Club/School	Programs & Coach Coordinator
Programming End Dates CanSkate:	Sunday, March 17, 2024
STARSkate	Sunday, March 17, 2024
Synchro:	Sunday, March 17, 2024
CanPowerSkate:	Friday, March 1, 2024
Off Ice Training:	Sunday, March 17, 2024
CanSkate:	410
STAR (including bridging)	410
Synchro	16
CanPowerSkate	21
Adult	2
Off Ice Training	4
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	4

How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	5.5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate)	1
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	2
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer Synchro	1.5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer PowerSkate	1
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 300.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	1
What is your PowerSkate fee	\$ 475.00
How many sessions do participants receive for PowerSkate	1
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	\$150.00 per person
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No changes to our board
Did you host any additional opportunities for participants?	Performance Day

Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	That we survived with 2 people operating the club
Please provide your Club/School's Top	
Three Challenges that you faced this	Volunteers
season *	

Notre Dame Skating Club

Name of person completing form	stacey vigier
Role of person at the Club/School	president
Programming End Dates CanSkate:	Monday, February 19, 2024
STARSkate	Wednesday, March 6, 2024
Synchro:	Wednesday, March 6, 2024
CanSkate:	31
STAR (including bridging)	13
Synchro	27
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	8
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	6.5

Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	1
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	4
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer Synchro	2.5
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 265.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	18
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	moms pantry
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Wednesday, February 28, 2024
Please provide your Club/School's Top	Addition of synchro team.
Three Successes this season: *	higher star skate numbers from surrounding communities
	coaching staff
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	skate canada fee increase
	limited numbers for star 8 synchro team
	limited ice time availability

Winkler Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Gina Klassen
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Wednesday, March 13, 2024
STARSkate	Wednesday, March 27, 2024
CanPowerSkate:	Wednesday, August 30, 2023
CanSkate:	52
STAR (including bridging)	25
CanPowerSkate	42
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	10
CanPowerSkate	1
STARSkate	2
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	6.5

Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	2
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	4.5
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 270.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	2
What is your PowerSkate fee	\$ 225.00
How many sessions do participants receive for PowerSkate	10
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	Gift cards
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Saturday, March 9, 2024
Please provide your Club/School's Top	Had a very successful CanSkate program with a long wait list.
Three Successes this season: *	2 of our senior skaters became CanSkate certified. Successful ice show
Please provide your Club/School's Top	
Three Challenges that you faced this season *	Getting volunteers

Carberry Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Sarah Graham
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Thursday, March 21, 2024
STARSkate	Thursday, March 21, 2024
Synchro:	Thursday, March 14, 2024
CanSkate:	38
STAR (including bridging)	20
Synchro	18
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	15
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	8
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	2

Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer Synchro	1
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 360.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	40
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	Cash Calendar & grocery store fundraiser
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Sunday, March 17, 2024
	Our star program is growing fast!
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	Lots of our club members attend competitions
	We had more CanSkate members participate in competitions/Fun Skates
Please provide your Club/School's Top	Needing more ice time
Three Challenges that you faced this season *	Needing more coaches
	lce cost

Skate Brandon

Name of person completing form	Marilyn Storey
Role of person at the Club/School	admin
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Thursday, May 9, 2024
STARSkate	Thursday, May 9, 2024
Synchro:	Thursday, May 9, 2024
CanPowerSkate:	Thursday, May 9, 2024
Off Ice Training:	Thursday, May 9, 2024
CanSkate:	197
STAR (including bridging)	24
Synchro	5
CanPowerSkate	140
Off Ice Training	24
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	13

CanPowerSkate	2
STARSkate	2
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	12
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	1
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	9
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer Synchro	1
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer PowerSkate	1
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 220.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	10
What is your PowerSkate fee	\$ 240.00
How many sessions do participants receive for PowerSkate	10
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	50/50, food orders

Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Tuesday, March 12, 2024
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	Held two ice shows that were very successful, Dec.2023 and March 2024
	Had excellent coaching staff and lots of PA's
	We had ice in a town 30miles away and ran a successful CanSkate and CanPower session
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this	Getting sufficient ice dates and times but we are working with the rink
season *	Making sure the skate sessions are kept affordable

St. Norbert CC SS

Name of person completing form	Beth Ralko
Role of person at the Club/School	
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Wednesday, March 6, 2024
CanSkate:	53
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	4
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	2.25
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	2
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 200.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	21
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same

Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	 A first stage 6 completed badge expanded program session was a success not sure
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	 Filling the early session time slot can't think of any others

Rivers Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Allison Hamm
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Sunday, March 10, 2024
STARSkate	Thursday, March 21, 2024
Synchro:	Thursday, March 21, 2024
CanSkate:	43
STAR (including bridging)	18
Synchro	9

How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	5
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	3.25
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	1
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	2
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer Synchro	0.5
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 150.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	10
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	East 40 meats and 50/50
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Thursday, March 14, 2024
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	1. CanSkate registrations were significantly up after moving to two 10 week sessions rather than a whole year and moving to a new time slot

	2. Increased Star registrations
	3. Adequate numbers for a full synchro team
	1. Increasing fees including ice rental, coach mileage, and Skate Canada fees make it hard to keep program fees low enough to attract new skaters.
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	2. Skating session with Heather McMahon from Skate Canada was not a positive experience for our club and left board members, coaches, and PA's frustrated and discouraged.
	3. Flexibility and creativity need to accommodate a growing number of skaters in the ice time we have. Competition for prime ice time with hockey programming.

Boissevain Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Carol Light
Role of person at the Club/School	Coach/Club Administrator
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Wednesday, March 20, 2024
STARSkate	Wednesday, March 20, 2024
Synchro:	Wednesday, March 20, 2024
CanPowerSkate:	Sunday, December 10, 2023

CanSkate:	41
STAR (including bridging)	28
Synchro	19
CanPowerSkate	20
Adaptive/Special Olympics	1
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	13
CanPowerSkate	3
STARSkate	1
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	8.5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	1
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	6.5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer Synchro	1
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer PowerSkate	1

What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 360.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	20
What is your PowerSkate fee	\$ 230.00
How many sessions do participants receive for PowerSkate	10
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	Cheese/Sausage & CanSkate Challenge Event
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Wednesday, March 20, 2024
Did you host any additional opportunities for participants this season such as a SMB Performance Day, welcome guest skaters, offer a seminar or special team building day?	Yes
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	1. Revitalizing Synchro within our Club!!! 2. Growing our Club numbers to the highest we have seen in many years!! 3. Purchasing Synthetic Ice Panels to be able to start programming in the fall before the middle-end of October!
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	1. Having to wait too long for competition schedules and skate orders to be posted. Hard to organize multiple skaters and events. Most parents like to know/plan when and where they have to be more than a few days ahead of time. 2. Working with a CanSkate Coach that had a difficult attitude. 3. Realizing that our program was not meeting some of the CanSkate Program Delivery Standards

Killarney Figure Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Melissa Blixhavn
Role of person at the Club/School	Treasurer
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Wednesday, March 13, 2024
STARSkate	Wednesday, March 13, 2024
Synchro:	Friday, March 15, 2024
CanPowerSkate:	Monday, December 18, 2023
CanSkate:	42
STAR (including bridging)	17
Synchro	17
CanPowerSkate	13
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	7
CanPowerSkate	2
STARSkate	2

How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	10.75
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	1.5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	6
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer Synchro	2.75
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer PowerSkate	0.75
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 339.20
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	20
What is your PowerSkate fee	\$ 106.00
How many sessions do participants receive for PowerSkate	10
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	We did food fundraisers and did a raffle fundraiser
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Sunday, March 17, 2024

Did you host any additional	
opportunities for participants this	We
season such as a SMB Performance	skat
Day, welcome guest skaters, offer a	SKal
seminar or special team building day?	

We did a solonight/performance day in December for our star skaters

Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	1. We brought back our pre canskate program and it was a very popular program.
	2. We offered a powerskate program for the first time. It was successful but we did have challenges with it.
	3. Our star 1–2 program numbers increased from last season
Please provide your Club/School's Top	1. Communication between coaches, parents and board members. It's absolutely getting better but there is still room for improvement.
Three Challenges that you faced this season *	2. Attracting new members to sit on the board
	3. Getting people to volunteer to help our program as a whole, run smoothly.

Stonewall Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Nancy Hoff
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Sunday, March 24, 2024
STARSkate	Sunday, March 24, 2024
CanSkate:	40
STAR (including bridging)	12
Adult	1
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	11
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	6
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	2

Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	4
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 275.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	20
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	Mom's Pantry
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	Yes, a few new people are joining in key roles
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Sunday, March 24, 2024
Did you host any additional opportunities for participants this season such as a SMB Performance Day, welcome guest skaters, offer a seminar or special team building day?	Synchro seminar
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	Increase in junior program Increase in upcoming board
	Large amount of canskaters
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	Ice times are early
	Not enough coaches
	Na

Skate Stony Mountain

Name of person completing form	Shannon Roy
Role of person at the Club/School	Coach
Programming End Dates CanSkate:	Monday, March 18, 2024
STARSkate	Monday, April 29, 2024
Synchro:	Friday, March 15, 2024
Off Ice Training:	Wednesday, March 20, 2024
CanSkate:	60
STAR (including bridging)	17
Synchro	22
Off Ice Training	10
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	12
STARSkate	2
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	8
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example	1

enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)

Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	5.5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer Synchro	1.5
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 330.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	20
Do you anticipate any changes to your coaching needs for next season: *	No Changes
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	50/50, competition, silent auction
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Monday, March 18, 2024
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	1. Starting a Synchro Team
	2. Having a bigger board
	3. Hosting Stony on Ice and having fun events included
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	Keeping the sport affordable
	Increasing our membership
	Non-Skate Canada skating programs being offered in our area.

Souris Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Jessica Brown
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Monday, March 11, 2024
STARSkate	Wednesday, March 13, 2024
CanSkate:	25
STAR (including bridging)	12
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	4
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	3
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	1
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	2

Approximately how many hours per week do you offer Synchro	15
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 150.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	10
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	Yes, a few new people are joining in key roles
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Friday, March 8, 2024
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	We were able to run our programs
	We had some additional skaters move up to Star Skate
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	Small numbers – we compete with our minor hockey association for learn to skate students as they offer their first year of hockey at a cost of \$50. We are not able to compete with that so we loose participants.
	Fees are a challenge when numbers are low – doing our best to supplement costs so we don't lose families.
	Finding people to help – going to try a different approach next year, smaller jobs, less commitment for people.

East St. Paul Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Lorraine Dewar
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Tuesday, December 31, 2024
STARSkate	Tuesday, December 31, 2024
Synchro:	Tuesday, December 31, 2024
CanPowerSkate:	Tuesday, December 31, 2024
CanSkate:	225
STAR (including bridging)	75
Synchro	6
CanPowerSkate	32
Adult	11
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	22
CanPowerSkate	2

How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	11.75
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	3
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	7.75
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer Synchro	0.5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer PowerSkate	2
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 346.50
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	22
What is your PowerSkate fee	\$ 462.00
How many sessions do participants receive for PowerSkate	22
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Tuesday, December 31, 2024
Did you host any additional opportunities for participants this season such as a SMB Performance	Family Skate in December, Performance Day and a STARskate Holiday skate

	1. Surpassed registration capacity for CanSkate, Adult and Tot/Pre-Can programming. Maximized numbers in all our Advanced and STAR 1 programs.
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	 2. STARSkate Achievements including 3 club representatives at the Winter World Masters Games in Italy, Gold test achievements, high number of successful STAR 1–5 assessments, podium finishes at provincials 3. Introduction of synchro program back into our regular programming
Diagon provide your Club (Schoolle Top	1. not enough ice time for program requests due to demands from other sports in the community
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	2. Issues with other arena user groups lack of respect for our club programs with disruptive behaviour occurring during our ice times
	3. lack of parent volunteers

Birtle Figure Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Janell Naylor
Role of person at the Club/School	Vice Chairperson
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Friday, March 29, 2024

CanSkate:	18
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	3
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	1
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	1
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 225.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	20
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	50/50 Ticket Draw
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Sunday, March 17, 2024
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	Social Media/Online interaction and announcements. Online option given for registration.
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	Finding volunteers for the board of directors.

Hartney Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Lynne Hunt
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Wednesday, March 13, 2024
STARSkate	Tuesday, April 16, 2024
CanPowerSkate:	Friday, March 8, 2024
CanSkate:	13
STAR (including bridging)	3
CanPowerSkate	4
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	4
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	4
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	1

Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	3
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer PowerSkate	1
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 131.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	18
What is your PowerSkate fee	\$ 92.00
How many sessions do participants receive for PowerSkate	10
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No changes to our board
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	none
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	Program Assistants not attending weekly
	decrease in members
	no parents willing to be board members

Morden FSC

Name of person completing form	Sara Convery
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates CanSkate:	Thursday, February 29, 2024
STARSkate	Friday, March 22, 2024
Synchro:	Sunday, February 25, 2024
CanSkate:	70
STAR (including bridging)	49
Competitive	4
Synchro	38
Adult	1
Adaptive/Special Olympics	1
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	19
STARSkate	5
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	13.25

Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate	3
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	8.5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer Synchro	3
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 210.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	16
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	gift cards
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Thursday, March 21, 2024
Did you host any additional opportunities for participants?	Simulation day, CanSkate fun day
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	-growing Junior program -5 skaters took coaching course -skater went to challenge -Synchro teams won provincials and Novice team went to Nationals -had an adult skater and a Special Olympics skater
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	-Waitlist for CanSkate -Junior very full and and not enough ice time for the number of skaters we have

Skate Interlake

Name of person completing form	Rochelle Steinmetz
Role of person at the Club/School	Coach
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Tuesday, March 26, 2024
STARSkate	Tuesday, March 26, 2024
CanSkate:	12
STAR (including bridging)	15
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	10
STARSkate	1
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	3
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	1

Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	1.5
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 300.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	20
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	50/50, silent auction, silver collection, soup order, pizza order, red nose, community sponsorship
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	Yes, we expect a brand new board
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Tuesday, March 12, 2024
Did you host any additional opportunities for participants this season such as a SMB Performance Day, welcome guest skaters, offer a seminar or special team building day?	We had guest skaters at our ice show.
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	– Growth in our Bridge and Star Program – Growth in our Program Assistants
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	 Lower registration in Canskate Sharing Ice with multiple programs and one coach

Holland Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Darla Hilhorst
Role of person at the Club/School	Club President
Programming End Dates CanSkate:	Wednesday, March 20, 2024
STARSkate	Wednesday, March 20, 2024
CanSkate:	36
STAR (including bridging)	8
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	5
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	2
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	3
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 349.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	46

What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	moms pantry
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No changes to our board
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Thursday, March 14, 2024
	increase in our number of star skaters
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	Better communication with our Recreation Committee who runs the rink
	very successful ice show with great attendance
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	wish we had more time on the ice with the kids
	getting all the testing done
	getting support for the programs from our hockey centered families

Carman Skating Club

Name of person completing form	Kirsten Nicolajsen
Role of person at the Club/School	President/Chair
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Friday, March 15, 2024
STARSkate	Friday, March 22, 2024
CanSkate:	74
STAR (including bridging)	23
Adult	13
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	14
STARSkate	1
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	6.75
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	2

Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	5
What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 320.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	40
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	Mom's pantry, luxury package raffle, perogies, 50/50, rainbow auction, silver collection
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	Yes, a few new people are joining in key roles
What was, or is, the date of your Ice Show or Carnival?	Friday, March 15, 2024
Did you host any additional opportunities for participants this season such as a SMB Performance Day, welcome guest skaters, offer a seminar or special team building day?	Come try skating day
	Welcoming four of our skaters into star skate and competing for the first time.
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	Making changes to the coaching staff that have had such a positive impact.
	New Adult Skate Fun and Fitness programming that was sold out, waitlisted, and a major hit!
	Selling out all of our CanSkate programming, and celebrating a record year for registrations.
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	Our club is growing and it is a lot of commitment for one coach. She has been amazing in her role, but I do fear burning her out. And of course we could always use more ice time for our skaters.

Kenton Skate Club

Name of person completing form	Nicole Wilson
Role of person at the Club/School	President
Programming End Dates For all programming that you offer at your Club or School, please provide the season end date. For any programming that you do not offer please leave it blank. CanSkate:	Monday, March 11, 2024
STARSkate	Monday, March 11, 2024
CanSkate:	42
STAR (including bridging)	3
How many Program Assistants (PA's) did your Club/School have in each Skate Canada Program: CanSkate:	4
How many hours of ice total do you have per week (for all programs)	5
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer CanSkate (example enter 1 for sessions that are 45 minutes to a full hour)	2
Approximately how many hours per week do you offer STARSkate (including bridging and Competitive	2

What is your CanSkate fee	\$ 125.00
How many sessions do participants receive for CanSkate	22
What type(s) of fundraising did you or are you running this season	Ice show
Will there be many changes to your Board/Executive for next season? *	No, it is staying relatively the same
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Successes this season: *	More participants! We have a short season, so that was a great increase to enrollment
Please provide your Club/School's Top Three Challenges that you faced this season *	fees to skate canada are expensive for smaller clubs running short season with natural ice!